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Sent via email

December 22, 2020

Mr. Todd Hannon, Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
3500 Pan American Drive
Miami, FL 33133

Re: PC Disbandment and Dissolution

Dear Mr. Hannon:

Please be advised that effective immediately this Political Committee has dishanded.
The filing of this letter provides you formal notice, and the upcoming M12-20 report which will
be timely filed by January 10, 2021, will be the final report filed for this committee and it will

reflect the zeroing out of this account.

If you should have any questions or need additional information, kindly contact us.

Sincerely your,

. Riesco

Treasurer
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